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Q1
What is your name and jurisdiction?
Answered: 12
 Skipped: 0

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Kelli Kline - City of Lebanon 5/10/2024 2:11 PM

2 Scot Lahrmer
Amberley Village 5/9/2024 2:44 PM

3 Sycamore Township 5/9/2024 2:33 PM

4 Rusty Herzog, Wyoming 5/9/2024 9:29 AM

5 Pierce Township 5/9/2024 8:21 AM

6 Caroline McKinney, Liberty Township 5/8/2024 4:14 PM

7 Anderson Township 5/8/2024 3:30 PM

8 Tracy Henao, City of Montgomery 5/8/2024 3:02 PM

9 Addyston 5/8/2024 2:19 PM

10 Green Township 5/8/2024 1:57 PM

11 Jennifer Kaminer
Village of Fairfax 5/8/2024 1:42 PM

12 Angela S. Wasson. City of Monroe 5/8/2024 1:41 PM
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0.00% 0

100.00% 12

0.00% 0

Q2
Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning Services?
Answered: 12
 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 12

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE

  There are no responses.  

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

Other (please
specify)

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No

Other (please specify)



24-13 Contracted General Planning Services (Clayton) SurveyMonkey

3 / 3

Q3
If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Answered: 0
 Skipped: 12

# RESPONSES DATE

  There are no responses.  
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Angela S. Wasson.  City of Monroe

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#1#1
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 1:41:01 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 1:41:01 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 1:41:27 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 1:41:27 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:2600:00:26
IP Address:IP Address: 

216.196.183.170216.196.183.170

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Jennifer Kaminer

Village of Fairfax

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#2#2
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 1:41:16 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 1:41:16 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 1:41:34 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 1:41:34 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:1700:00:17
IP Address:IP Address: 

216.68.204.86216.68.204.86

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Green Township

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#3#3
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 1:57:03 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 1:57:03 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 1:57:21 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 1:57:21 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:1800:00:18
IP Address:IP Address: 

66.117.198.21066.117.198.210

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Addyston

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#4#4
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 2:18:28 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 2:18:28 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 2:18:42 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 2:18:42 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:1300:00:13
IP Address:IP Address: 

216.196.244.58216.196.244.58

Page 1



24-13 Contracted General Planning Services (Clayton) SurveyMonkey

5 / 12

Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Tracy Henao, City of Montgomery

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#5#5
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 3:01:13 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 3:01:13 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 3:01:35 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 3:01:35 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:2200:00:22
IP Address:IP Address: 

216.68.27.226216.68.27.226

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Anderson Township

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#6#6
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 3:30:02 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 3:30:02 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 3:30:22 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 3:30:22 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:1900:00:19
IP Address:IP Address: 

74.219.232.3674.219.232.36

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Caroline McKinney, Liberty Township

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#7#7
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 4:13:55 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 4:13:55 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Wednesday, May 08, 2024 4:14:27 PMWednesday, May 08, 2024 4:14:27 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:3200:00:32
IP Address:IP Address: 

74.218.64.18674.218.64.186

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Pierce Township

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#8#8
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Thursday, May 09, 2024 8:20:59 AMThursday, May 09, 2024 8:20:59 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Thursday, May 09, 2024 8:21:11 AMThursday, May 09, 2024 8:21:11 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:1100:00:11
IP Address:IP Address: 

69.61.162.23469.61.162.234

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Rusty Herzog, Wyoming

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#9#9
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Thursday, May 09, 2024 9:28:29 AMThursday, May 09, 2024 9:28:29 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Thursday, May 09, 2024 9:28:54 AMThursday, May 09, 2024 9:28:54 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:2500:00:25
IP Address:IP Address: 

70.60.183.270.60.183.2

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Sycamore Township

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#10#10
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Thursday, May 09, 2024 2:32:02 PMThursday, May 09, 2024 2:32:02 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Thursday, May 09, 2024 2:32:56 PMThursday, May 09, 2024 2:32:56 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:5300:00:53
IP Address:IP Address: 

66.42.178.7866.42.178.78

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Scot Lahrmer

Amberley Village

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#11#11
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Thursday, May 09, 2024 2:43:18 PMThursday, May 09, 2024 2:43:18 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Thursday, May 09, 2024 2:43:41 PMThursday, May 09, 2024 2:43:41 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:2300:00:23
IP Address:IP Address: 

69.61.243.17069.61.243.170

Page 1
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Q1

What is your name and jurisdiction?

Kelli Kline - City of Lebanon

Q2

Does your jurisdiction utilize contracted General Planning
Services?

No

Q3

If yes, please send a copy of the RFP used to solicit to
AZimmerlin@Clayton.OH.US and CSmith@C4LG.org

Respondent skipped this question

#12#12
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector: 

Web Link 1
Web Link 1
(Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started: 

Friday, May 10, 2024 2:10:18 PMFriday, May 10, 2024 2:10:18 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified: 

Friday, May 10, 2024 2:10:41 PMFriday, May 10, 2024 2:10:41 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent: 

00:00:2200:00:22
IP Address:IP Address: 

66.42.140.266.42.140.2

Page 1


